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Felicia Miller - Follow-On Comments from ASC DET 1 on Palmdale Hybrid Power Plant {PHPP} 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
CC: 

Attachments: 

"Cleaves, Ronald E LtCol USAF AFMC ASC Det l/CC" <Ronald.C1eaves@edwards.af.mil> 

<j ledford@cityofpalmdale.org> 

6/9/2010 6:00 PM 

Follow-On Comments from ASC DET 1 on Palmdale Hybrid Power Plant (PHPP) 

"Harstad, Richard D Civ USAF AFMC ASC/ENV" <Richard.Harstad@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, 
"Miller, Colin Col USAF AFMC 412 OG/CC" <colin.miller@edwards.af.mil>, "Briskin, Alex 

I Civ USAF AFMC ASC/ENV" <Alex.Briskin@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Wells, Bill C Civ USAF 
AFMC AFMCLO/JAK" <BiII.Wells@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Scott, Jared ECiv USAF AFMC 

ASC/ENVP" <Jared.5cott@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Skrlac, Doug A Civ USAF AFMC ASC/ENVP" 

<Doug.5krlac@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Joshi, Surendra B Civ USAF AFMC ASC/ENVC" 

<Surendra.Joshi@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Hughes, Timothy W Civ USAF AFMC ASC Det l/DD" 

<timothy.hughes@edwards.af:mil>, <swilliams@cityofpalmdale.org>, 
<llile@cityofpalmdale.org>, <kshaw@cityofpalmdale.org>, 

<tbarnett@inlandenergy.com>, <tonypenna@inlandenergy.com>, 
<fmiller@energy.state.ca.us>, <Carl.L.King@faa.gov>, "King, Carl L Col USAF AF/A30­

BAR" <carl.king@pentagon.af.mil>, "Steckel, David ECiv USAF HQ AFMC/A3F" 

<David.5teckel@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Vadnais, Daniel M Col'USAF HAF AFSC/JA" 

<DanieI.Vadnais@Kirtland.af.mil>, "Whitt, Gregory D Civ USAF AFMC AFMCLO/JAK" 

<Gregory.Whitt@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Lange, Ian Civ USAF AFMC AFMCLO/CL-A" 
<ian.lange@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Sigley, Glenn L Lt Col AF/A30-BAN" 

<glenn.sigley@pentagon.af.mil>, "Sample, Steven Ctr AF/A30-AR" 
<steven.sample.ctr@pentagon.af.mil>, "Ryan, Edward J Lt Col AF/SB" 

<edward.ryan@pentagon.af.mil>, "Gacharna, Juan Lt Col AF/A30-BR" 

<juan.gacharna@pentagon.af.mil>, "Kiernan, Scott ECiv USAF AFMC AFFTC/XPT" 

.<Scott.Kiernan@edwards.af.mil>, "Grabey, Kurt SCiv USAF HQ AFMC/A30" 

<Kurt.Grabey@WPAFB.AF.MIL>, "Wright, Cheryl A Civ USAF AFMC 88 ABW/SEF" 

<Cheryl.Wright@WPAFB.AF.MIL> 

Response to City of Palmdale PHPP Funding Letter 201O-06-09.pdf 

Mayor Ledford, 

We have resolved the majority of the Air Force concerns regarding the Palmdale Hybrid Power Plant as 
referenced in our 21 May 2010 letterto the California Energy Commission, Docket No. 08-AFC-9. The area that 
remains unresolved is potential safety of flight risks that glare and reflections from the solar arrays may pose to 
pilots flying in the area. As a result of safety of flight concerns, ASC Detachment 1 requests that the City of 

Palmdale fund a flight study to be conducted by the Air Force Flight Test Center (AFFTC), 412th Test Wing. This 
flight study will document flights flown to similar solar fields simulating the approach/departure for Runways 7 
and 25 at the same altitudes and angles of approach to determine any potential safety of flight risk from the 

parabolic solar troughs. The 412th Test Wing Operations Group Commander, Col Colin Miller, has given his 
approval to conduct such a test. Current estimates are that the flight study will cost between $80K and $100K 
and will take approximately 120 days from the development of the test plan to the completion of the test 
report. ASC Detachment 1 stands ready to support the City of Palmdale and AFFTC in this flight test endeavour. 
This issue has the attention of both the Air Staff Airspace and Ranges Operations Sustainment Office (AF/A30­
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BR) and the Air Force Materiel Command Operations and Safety Offices (HQAFMC/A30 and HQAFMC/SEF). A 
quick resolution of this issue is desired by all parties concerned. Please address any questions to the 
undersigned. 

VIR 

Ron 

Ronald E. Cleaves, Lt Col, USAF 
Commander ASC Det 1 Air Force Plant 42 
(661) 272-6770 wk; (661) 816-0650 cell; 661-272-6702 fax 
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